

From: Raymond Quianzon [quianzon@fhhlaw.com]
Sent: Friday, November 18, 2005 3:04 PM
To: John Kennedy
Cc: Mitchell Lazarus
Subject: Safeview applications

John -

Thank you for calling Mitchell Lazarus to discuss the Safeview application.
Please allow me to clarify the application.

STA application No. 0683-ST-EX-2005 seeks special temporary authority to
operate the subject unit at the San Francisco Airport. The coordinates and
location details are provided as Station Location 4 of the application.

When inputting the data for the STA, the OET Licensing computer program
automatically populated Station Locations 1,2 and 3 with existing data
from call sign WD2XKP. Please consider the data for Station Location 1,2
and 3 as deleted and not applicable to the current STA request.

Thank you.

- Raymond

Raymond Quianzon
Fletcher, Heald & Hildreth, P.L.C.
Counsel to Safeview, Inc.

From: Raymond Quianzon [quianzon@fhhlaw.com]
Sent: Monday, November 21, 2005 12:21 PM
To: John Kennedy
Cc: Mitchell Lazarus
Subject: RE: Safeview STA 0683-EX-ST-2005

Mr. Kennedy -

Following up on our conversation, please delete the 1 kilometer radius reference from the captioned application. The station will be at a fixed location. Although we marked Fixed/Base on the OET application, the radius item was required prior to submission.

Thank you and please feel free to contact us with questions.

- Raymond Quianzon
Fletcher, Heald & Hildreth, P.L.C.

-----Original Message-----

From: Raymond Quianzon
Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2005 21:42
To: 'John Kennedy'
Cc: Mitchell Lazarus
Subject: Safeview STA 0683-EX-ST-2005

John -

As you discussed with Mitchell Lazarus, we have amended that above captioned application to truncate the authorization period. For your reference, a copy of the amended application is attached.

- Raymond Quianzon
Fletcher, Heald & Hildreth, P.L.C.